

Re: For DM approval: OPG Response - Globe and Mail - FHT

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2018 15:38:20 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 16, 2018, at 3:08 PM, Perkins, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

On Friday I sent you a set of QAs OPG drafted for a *Globe and Mail* media request.

Attached is a revised version as MO added an additional Q: *Is OPG profiting off of the Fair Hydro Trust interest?*

The QA is highlighted on the last page.

OPG crafted the response and ESP reviewed.

OK to share with MO?

Best,

Michael

<OPG Globe Response v2.docx>

<OPG Globe Response v2.pdf>